Appendix 3

Licensing

From: Licensing

Sent: 28 May 2024 15:08

To: |

Subject: Nina's Bistro, West Street, Wareham - response to your representation
Hello

Please see the response below from Nina’s Bistro following your recent representation.

1 didn’t know when i applied for personal license i need also the premises license to ,im sorry for that and im trying
not to brake any laws as he said ,

In regards with the vape,im not vaping at all and i don’t have one, I
1 /!

In regards with opening times im not planning to stau open until 10pm and you know why we did apply until that
time,it’s only just in case i will have a birthday party,celebration ,function...etc....My opening time will be 7am to
5pm maybe 90% of the time....

In regards with the noise...we are not noisy at all,we don’t have live music,tv’s or other staf to make the music
loud...all we have is 4speakers connected to a phone...

Im not planning to disturb anyone as im not iresponsabil how you see me,im very polite and you can come any
time to have a chat with me,

| am required under the Licensing Act to ask if the above points have, or have not, alleviated your
concerns and if you are now satisfied with the application.

Due to the time constraints surrounding an application | would be grateful if you could please let
me know by 5 June 2024 whether or not you wish to have your representation withdrawn.

If you wish to continue with your representation, | will arrange for a Licensing Sub Committee
hearing to take place here at Dorset Council Offices, County Hall, Dorchester, DT1 1XJ, a formal
invitation will be sent out to you in due course.

| would also like to inform you that any premises that holds a licence under the Licensing Act
2003, can be subject to a review at any time if an establishment fails to satisfy one or all of the
four licensing objectives. (The prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm). A review would be heard at a Licensing Sub
Committee where conditions or restrictions may be added to the licence to resolve outstanding
issues.

Can you please provide us with your full name.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any additional queries or would like to discuss
the matter further.

Thank you

Kind regards

Gail Redmond


kathryn.miller
Typewriter
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